
From: Donna Kinapen
To: Veronica Mendes
Subject: Transmission Connections Review EB-2024-0126 - Elexicon Energy Inc Nominations
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:19:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Veronica, hope you are well!
 
Elexicon Energy Inc. would like to nominate the following for the two working group
streams for the transmission connections review. The first two under each bring a
technical perspective and back-up from that side while I will be joining from the policy
side.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks, Donna.
 
Stream 1
Robert Otal rotal@elexiconenergy.com
Rajroop Saini rsaini@elexiconenergy.com
Donna Kinapen dkinapen@elexiconenergy.com
 
Stream 2
Robert Otal rotal@elexiconenergy.com
Saad Salim Latif slatif@elexiconenergy.com
Donna Kinapen dkinapen@elexiconenergy.com
 
 
Donna Kinapen (She / Her / Hers)
Manager, Regulatory Policy & Compliance

P: 1-888-445-2881 Ext. 2392  | 289 314 0349 (Cell)
E: dkinapen@elexiconenergy.com

Elexicon Energy
55 Taunton Road East
Ajax, ON L1T 3V3
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